
CITY OF ESCONDIDO 

Planning Commission and Staff Seating 

  

MIKE STRONG 
Assistant Planning Director 

OWEN TUNNELL 
Assistant City Engineer 

STAN WEILER 
Commissioner 

MICHAEL COHEN 
Commissioner 

DON ROMO 
Vice-Chair 

JAMES SPANN 
Chairman 

JAMES MCNAIR 
Commissioner 

JOE GARCIA 
Commissioner 

MARK WATSON 
Commissioner 

ADAM PHILLIPS 
Senior Deputy City Attorney 

KIRSTEN PERIANO 
Minutes Clerk 

 AGENDA 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

201 North Broadway 

City Hall Council Chambers 
 

7:00 p.m. 
 
 

November 27, 2018 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 
 
B. FLAG SALUTE 
 
C. ROLL CALL:  
 
D. MINUTES: 10/23/18 
 ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 The Brown Act provides an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Planning Commission on any item of interest 

to the public before or during the Planning Commission's consideration of the item.  If you wish to speak regarding an agenda item, 
please fill out a speaker's slip and give it to the minutes clerk who will forward it to the chairman. 

 
Electronic Media:  Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the Planning Division at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at which it is to be shown. 
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The media must be 
labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played and contact information for the 
person presenting the media. 
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers.  City staff will 
queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials shown to the Commission during the 
meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the City. 
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content of electronic 
media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable to live presentations. 

 
 If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under "Oral Communications" which is listed at the 

beginning and end of the agenda.  All persons addressing the Planning Commission are asked to state their names for the public 
record. 
 
Availability of supplemental materials after agenda posting:  any supplemental writings or documents provided to the Planning 
Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning Division located at 201 N. 
Broadway during normal business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 

 
 The City of Escondido recognizes its obligation to provide equal access to public services for individuals with disabilities.  Please 

contact the A.D.A. Coordinator, (760) 839-4643 with any requests for reasonable accommodation at least 24 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

 ___________________________________________________________________________________  
The Planning Division is the coordinating division for the Planning Commission. 

For information, call (760) 839-4671.



Planning Commission Agenda 
November 27, 2018 
Page 2 

 
 
 
 
E. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Written Communications can have no action, and will be referred to 

the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
1. Future Neighborhood Meetings 
 
 
F. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action, and may be referred to 

the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
 This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of business 

within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
 
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 Please try to limit your testimony to 2-5 minutes. 
 

1. MODIFICATION TO A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT – PHG 17-0002: 
 
REQUEST:  A Modification to a previously approved Conditional Use Permit for California Metals 
Service (CMS) to expand their metals processing facility and operations onto an adjacent industrial 
property.  The use also includes California Redemption Value (CRV) recycling services to the public. 
The proposal includes the construction of a new, 7,000 SF metal building for processing and storage 
of materials; outdoor acculoader system for loading materials into trucks; various outdoor storage 
areas; additional parking; above-ground propane tank; 1,000 gallon above-ground outdoor diesel fuel 
tank; storm water improvements and treatment system; and additional landscape screening along the 
Highway 78 frontage.  Secondary truck access to Mission Road would be provided through an adjacent 
parcel owned by the applicant. The proposal also includes the adoption of the environmental 
determination prepared for the project. 
  
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  The approximately 1.8-acre site is comprised of two parcels and 
is located on the northern side of W. Mission, addressed as 1428 W. Mission Road (APNS 228-290-
43 and 228-290-41). 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS: Categorical Exemption pursuant to California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) Section 15301 “Existing Facilities.” 

 
 APPLICANT:  CMS Metals 
 
 STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 
 COMMISSION ACTION:  
 
 PROJECTED COUNCIL HEARING DATE:  
 

  



Planning Commission Agenda 
November 27, 2018 

Page 3 

  

 
 
 
 

H. CURRENT BUSINESS: 
 
 Note:  Current Business items are those which under state law and local ordinances do not require 

either public notice or public hearings. Public comments will be limited to a maximum time of three 
minutes per person. 

 
1. Climate Action Plan status update (PHG 18-0009). 

 
 
I. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
 "Under State law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action and may be referred to 

staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda." 
 
 This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of business 

within the jurisdiction of the Commission. 
 
 
J. PLANNING COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



  Agenda Item No.: D 

Page 1 of 4 

 

CITY OF ESCONDIDO 
 
 

ACTION MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ESCONDIDO PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 

October 23, 2018 
 

The meeting of the Escondido Planning Commission was called to order at 
7:00 p.m. by Chairman Spann, in the City Council Chambers, 201 North Broadway, 
Escondido, California.  
  

Commissioners present: James Spann, Chairman; Don Romo, Vice-chairman; 
Joe Garcia, Commissioner; James McNair, Commissioner; Mark Watson, 
Commissioner; and Stan Weiler, Commissioner.  
  

Commissioners absent:  Michael Cohen, Commissioner. 
 

Staff present:  Bill Martin, Director of Community Development; Mike Strong, 
Assistant Planning Director; Owen Tunnell, Principal Engineer; Adam Phillips, 
Deputy City Attorney; Kirsten Peraino, Minutes Clerk; Adam Finestone, Principal 
Planner; and Jay Paul, Senior Planner.  
 

MINUTES:  

 
Moved by Commissioner Weiler, seconded by Commissioner Watson, to approve 
the Action Minutes of the September 11, 2018, meeting. Motion carried 
unanimously (5-0, Commissioner McNair was absent for Minutes vote). 
 
 

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS – None.   

 
 
FUTURE NEIGHBORHOOD MEETINGS: – None. 

 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: – None. 

 
 



 

 Page 2 of 4  

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

 

1. TENTATIVE MAP MODIFICATION, EXTENSION OF TIME AND 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT – SUB 16-0012 and PHG 18-0028: 

 
REQUEST:  A modification to a previously approved ten-lot Tentative Subdivision 
Map (TR 878) to revise the design and project conditions of approval to conform 
to current storm water standards, eliminate an extraneous emergency access road 
to Bear Valley Parkway, revise retaining wall designs and locations, allow for an 
increase in the retaining walls along the northern property boundary up to 
approximately six feet in height in limited locations due to existing topographic 
constraints, modify pad grading and accommodate off-site grading/improvements.  
The number of lots would remain the same and pad elevations along the northern 
property boundary would remain in conformance with the previous Tentative Map.  
The project also includes a request for an Extension of Time and a proposed 
Development Agreement to extend the expiration date of the map to July 11, 2020.  
The proposal relies on previously adopted environmental determinations prepared 
for the project. 
 
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  Approximately 3.19 acres generally located 
west of Lion Valley Road, south of Bear Valley Parkway, addressed as 323 Lion 
Valley Road. 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS:  A Negative Declaration (City File ER 2004-16) was 
adopted for the originally approved project.  In conformance with CEQA Section 
15162, no additional environmental documentation need be prepared because 
there are no substantial changes to the project that would require important 
revisions to the previous environmental documentation. 

 
 STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval  
 

PUBLIC SPEAKERS: 

 Tom Wiedemann, Engineer for the project spoke in opposition to 
Engineering Conditions 3 and 4. 

 Chip Hasley spoke in favor of project. 

 William Yen spoke in favor of project. 

 Michael Tan spoke in favor or project. 

 David Ferguson spoke in favor of project. 
   
 
COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION AND QUESTIONS. 



 

 Page 3 of 4  

 

COMMISSION ACTION: 

Moved by Commissioner Weiler, seconded by Commissioner Watson to approve 
staff’s recommendation with the change to Planning Condition #14 to change to 
Final Map.  Motion carried, Ayes: McNair, Romo, Spann, Watson, and Weiler. 
Noes: Garcia. (5-1-0)  
 
 
2. ZONING CODE AMENDMENT – AZ 18-0008: 
 
REQUEST: An amendment to Article 66 (Sign Ordinance) of the Escondido Zoning 
Code to allow certain signs to be placed within the public right-of-way.  The intent 
of the amendment is to provide limited opportunities for the placement of 
monument signs in the public right-of-way, immediately adjacent to private, 
commercially zoned properties, in situations where existing public utilities 
otherwise preclude the placement of said signs on said private property.  The 
proposal also includes the adoption of the environmental determination prepared 
for the project. 
 
PROPERTY SIZE AND LOCATION:  Citywide 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS: Exemption under the General Rule, CEQA Section 
15061(b)(3). 

 
 APPLICANT:  City of Escondido 
 
 STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approval 
 

COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION AND QUESTIONS. 

 
COMMISSION ACTION:  

  

 Moved by Commissioner Weiler, seconded by Commissioner Watson to approved 
staff’s recommendation. Motion carried unanimously. (6-0) 
 
 
CURRENT BUSINESS:  

 

1. ADOPTION OF PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS AND PROPOSED 
CHANGES (MISC 17-0013) TO THE PROCEDURES AND PROTOCOLS OF 
THE PLANNING COMMISSION 



 

 Page 4 of 4  

 

COMMISSION ACTION: 

Moved by Chairman Spann, seconded by Commissioner Garcia to approve the 
Planning Commission by-laws and continue with hard copy packet distribution of 
agenda packets. Motion carried unanimously 6-0. Adopt Planning Commission 
Resolution No. 2018-01. 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: – None.  

 

ADJOURNMENT: 

 
Chair Spann adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m.  The Planning Commission 
meeting scheduled for November 13, 2018 has been cancelled.  The next regularly 
scheduled Planning Commission meeting will be held at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, 
November 27, 2018 in the City Council Chambers, 201 North Broadway 
Escondido, California.  
 
 
 

_______________________________  ___________________________ 
Mike Strong, Secretary to the Planning   Kirsten Peraino, Minutes Clerk 
Commission 





































































 

- 

 
Agenda Item No.: H.1 
Date: November 27, 2018 

 

CASE NUMBER: PHG 18-0009 
 
APPLICANT: City of Escondido 
 
LOCATION: Citywide 
 
TYPE OF PROJECT:  Climate Action Plan (CAP) Update 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  Review of the CAP update work program – status update 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Receive report and presentation.  No action is required at this 

time except to provide direction to staff as appropriate. 

 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ISSUES:  In 2013, the City of Escondido adopted a CAP as a 

pathway toward creating a more sustainable, healthy, and livable community.  The strategies outlined 

in the CAP were to not only reduce greenhouse gas emissions, but also to provide energy, fuel, 

water, and monetary savings to residents, businesses, and other community members – while 

improving the quality of life in Escondido.  Although the City of Escondido was one of the first group 

of cities to prepare and adopt a CAP in the San Diego region, a lot has changed since then and the 

City’s CAP needs to be amended.   

 

The City recently initiated an effort to update the CAP, with the objective of recommending updated 

strategies and programs to ensure compliance with updated state policies and regulations.  On 

June 20, 2018, the City Council considered and endorsed a Public Participation Plan (“Outreach 

Plan”) and associated timeline to involve the community in the first phase of outreach.  This outreach 

plan summarizes the strategies that the project management team will use to engage the public and 

other interested parties in the work effort.  Among other things, the proposed work plan and schedule 

proposes a series of meetings with the Planning Commission over a nine (9) month period to discuss 

different aspects and components related to the CAP update.  The current status of the “review 

meetings” schedule is reflected below, in Table 1.  The concept of an expanded review process in a 

public setting increases public input and facilitates additional dialogue.  The study session format will 

provide the Commission with an opportunity to learn more about the project, hear from various 

residents and stakeholders, and to discuss preliminary issues/concerns.  Furthermore, study 

sessions in advance of final action allow the Commission to methodically work through new policies 

and regulations.  Pursuant to the overall work program schedule, the Planning Commission will be 

asked to take action on the CAP update in the spring of 2019.     

 

  



 
PHG 18-0009 
November 27, 2018 
Planning Commission Meeting 
 
 
 

-2- 
 

Table 1: Planning Commission Review Schedule 

 

Meeting 

No. 

Topic Or Discussion Item Covered Milestone or  

Target Date 

1 General overview about the process and public engagement May 8, 2018 

2 Review of Phase 1 outreach materials and workshop format July 10, 2018 

3 Presentation on greenhouse gas emission inventory and 

forecasts 

August 28, 2018 

4 Informational meeting on Phase 1 outreach results November 27, 2018 

5 Review of Phase 2 outreach materials and workshop format Winter 2018-2019 

6 CEQA study public review and CEQA significance thresholds 

discussion 

Winter 2019 

7 Informational meeting on Phase 2 outreach results Spring 2019 

8 Planning Commission recommendation to City Council Spring 2019 

  

As mentioned in previous meetings with the Planning Commission relative to the CAP update, 

attachments to the Staff Report will be the basis of the discussion and will be provided to facilitate 

each meeting.  This fourth meeting consists of a review of Phase 1 outreach results.  As a result of 

this outreach, which was conducted over a five (5) month period, the City was able to collect valuable 

input from many different people with many different viewpoints.  Although there were diverse 

perspectives amongst the participants about community problems, needs, and issues, many of those 

engaged shared similar preferences and/or other important commonalities that can be used to 

develop community-supported solutions.  During the November 27, 2018 meeting, a staff 

presentation will cover the main points listed below: 

 

 Preferred emissions reductions strategies and measures from all outreach events; 

 Similarities between workshop input and stakeholder input; 

 Community comments about measures and/or process; and 

 Possible options and suggestions to move the Project forward.  
 

Please note that the City Council will receive a similar presentation at their meeting on 

November 28, 2018.  

 

ENVIRONMENTAL STATUS:  The action before the Planning Commission is statutorily exempt 

from the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA 

Guidelines Section 15262, Feasibility and Planning Studies.  This organizational and administrative 

activity relates to the ongoing study of preparing a CAP update.  The Planning Commission will 

provide direction as appropriate to facilitate the public’s review of the CAP update.  This general 

direction does not have a legally binding effect on any possible future discretionary action. 

 

Public input received and technical information prepared during the proposed process will be utilized 

in preparing a future environmental review document to support the CAP update work program.  It is 



 
PHG 18-0009 
November 27, 2018 
Planning Commission Meeting 
 
 
 

-3- 
 

anticipated that the updated CAP would facilitate streamlined environmental review of future 

development projects in Escondido by following the CEQA Guidelines for a Qualified GHG Reduction 

Strategy.  

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:  In addition to providing public comment directly to Planning Commission 

and City staff, the City has developed a periodic review page that can be accessed online at the link 

below to help the public access key documents.  Informational reports and data generated during 

the review will be available for the public to view online. 

  

https://www.escondido.org/climate-action-plan-documents.aspx   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Mike Strong 

Assistant Planning Director 

https://www.escondido.org/climate-action-plan-documents.aspx

	PA 11.27.18.pdf
	PC Minutes 10.23.18 DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	PHG 17-0002 CMS Metals CUP 11.27.18.pdf
	PHG 18-0009 CAP 11.27.18 mtg.pdf

